



JASON E. GWAZDACZ

Sales Associate

CA License 01425222

CAREER SUMMARY

Jason began his career in real estate with G&E|WestMar as an Asset Manager in March of 2002. Since becoming a Sales Associate in April of 2004, he has been directly involved with the negotiations of over one-hundred transactions totaling approximately \$19,500,000 and resulting in the leasing of approximately 172,000 square feet. Jason has worked with such national and regional clients as JPMorgan Chase, Starbucks, AIG, Washington Mutual, Prudential, Burlington Coat Factory, Verizon Wireless, Dollar Tree, Subway, AVIS, Gymboree and Jade Enterprises.

EXPERIENCE

- 2007 - Present Grubb & Ellis|WestMar, Temecula, CA
Sales Associate
- 2002 - 2007 WestMar Commercial Brokerage, Inc., Temecula, CA
Asset Manager / Sales Associate
- 2001 - 2002 Isis Corporation, Temecula, CA
Human Resources

EDUCATION

- California State University, San Marcos, CA - Human Development
- Miramar College, San Diego, CA - Fire Sciences/EMT FS Certification

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- International Council of Shopping Centers (ICSC)

